
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, January 23, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 9, 2023 

3. 23-010 2023 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments 

4. 22-328 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Clerk invite Northeast 

Regional Vocational School Committeeman, Anthony Caggiano, to appear before 

the Revere City Council to discuss the work currently being done at the Revere 

Society for Cultural and Historical Preservation as well as other proposed projects 

utilizing resources stemming from the Vocational School in Wakefield. 

Public Hearings 

5. 22-351 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending An Ordinance 

Relative to Meeting Times of Governmental Bodies Section 1.  Section 

2.03.050(E) Open Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by ending the first sentence after the word “Sunday”, deleting 

the words:  “, in matters deemed necessary by the presiding officer of the 

following:  Board of Health, City Council Committee of the Whole and Sub-

Committees, Conservation Commission, Commission on Disabilities, Human 

Rights Commission, Planning Board, Traffic Commission, Zoning Board of 

Appeals” and inserting in place thereof the following: “The following 

governmental bodies shall be exempt from this sub-section:  School Committee, 

License Commission, and Council on Elder Affairs.” 

6. 23-011 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install a line 

of underground conduits across Thornton Street from existing pole #1920-1 to 60 

Shirley Avenue, Revere, MA.  (Plan # 30688356). 

Executive Session in response to Council Order 22-246 

The City Council will vote to enter into Executive Session pursuant to purpose 

No. 1 of the OML to discuss the reputation, character, physical condition, or 

mental health of Police Chief David Callahan. 

Executive Session in response to Council Order 22-246 

The City Council will vote to enter into Executive Session pursuant to purpose 

No. 3 of the OML to discuss the City's litigating position in the case of Griffin v. 

Massachusetts Civil Service Commission et al. 



City Council – Regular Meeting January 23, 2023 

  

Communications 

9. 23-012 Communication to the City Council regarding the Board of Health's approval of 

the City's Regulations on Biosafety and the Use of Regulated Biological Agents. 

10. 23-013 Communication from the City CFO relative to long range financial planning 

11. 23-014 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the Revere High 

School Construction Project 

12. 23-015 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dean Harris to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

13. 23-016 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Claire Inzerillo to 

the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

14. 23-017 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Seth Rhoades to 

the Planning Board 

15. 23-018 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Samantha 

Woodman to the Conservation Commission 

16. 23-019 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Asha Waterhouse 

to the Public Art Commission 

17. 23-026 Communication from the City CFO relative to FY2023 Capital Improvements 

Loan Orders 

Motions 

18. 23-020 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council President be 

directed to attach correspondence relative to Council Order 22-342 (Revere High 

School Project Schematic Design - scope, schedule, and budget) to Council Order 

22-342 which is currently in Ways & Means.  Pursuant to Rule 18 of the City 

Council Rules of Order, all communications relating to matters which may be 

properly considered and reported on by a sub-committee of the City Council shall 

be referred thereto by the President. 

19. 23-021 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

renovate the rear entrance of the Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center to provide 

handicap accessibility.  The rear entrance as it exists now is difficult and 

dangerous for seniors to use.  This motion was previously approved on March 28, 

2022 and signed by the Mayor on April 12, 2022. 

20. 23-022 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

pick up the debris and trash along the fence on Lucia Avenue. 

21. 23-023 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor be requested to 

provide the City Council with all public records, including, but not limited to, 

correspondence, emails, text messages, photographs, plans, memoranda, opinions, 

notes, requests, or any other documents within the possession of the City of 

Revere and Perkins Eastman / Leftfield relating to the newly proposed 

$499,976,065 schematic design budget for the new Revere High School. 



City Council – Regular Meeting January 23, 2023 

  

22. 23-024 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council sponsor an 

informational session to discuss coyote behavior and ways residents can avoid 

and reduce any intrusive interactions with these wild animals.  The city of Malden 

has utilized the services of Chalis Bird, a Northeast District Wildlife Biologist at 

MassWildlife. (Chalis can be contacted at Chalis.Bird@mass.gov) 

23. 23-025 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to expand the hours of resident parking enforcement from 12:00AM 

- 6:00AM to 10:00PM - 8:00AM. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, January 9, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Councillor Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Late 6:12 PM 

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 19, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 23-001 Election of 2023 City Council President. 

The City Council moved to proceed with the election of the City Council President for 2023: 

 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Keefe voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Morabito voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Powers voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Rizzo voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Serino voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Silvestri was absent 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor Keefe 

Councillor Visconti voting for Councillor Keefe 

 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 9

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 9, 2023 

  

Councillor Keefe was elected to serve as the 2023 City Council President. 

 

The City Clerk immediately administered the Oath of Office to City Council President Keefe. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 4 23-002 Election of 2023 City Council Vice-President. 

The City Council moved to proceed with the election of the City Council Vice-President for 

2023: 

 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Morabito voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Powers voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Rizzo voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Serino voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Silvestri voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Keefe voting for Councillor McKenna 

 

Councillor McKenna was elected to serve as the 2023 City Council Vice-President. 

 

The City Clerk immediately administered the Oath of Office to City Council Vice-President 

McKenna. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Communications 

 5 23-003 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the 

Revere High School Construction Project 

Mayor Arrigo, Superintendent Kelly, and Brian Dakin were in attendance to provide an update 

on the new Revere High School construction project.  Mayor Arrigo reported that CFO Rich 

Viscay will be providing the City Council with in depth financial details for the next City 

Council meeting.  Additionally, the MSBA indicated that its contribution to the cost of the new 

high school has increased by $14 million.  The School Building Committee will be meeting to 

review the design and look into where costs can be cut to working on driving the cost to the 

taxpayers down.  Brian Dakin indicated that preliminary tests indicate good technical soil on the 

build site which could translate into savings as less support pilings may be needed.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Late Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 9

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 9, 2023 

  

The City Council requested suspension of the Rules of Order for the purpose of taking up the late 

motion relative to the warming center at the Senior Center as there were several seniors in 

attendance. 

 6 23-008 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Visconti: That the 

Mayor request Lauren Buck, Chief of Health & Human Services to appear 

before the City Council to discuss the details of the warming shelter for 

homeless individuals being established at the Senior Center. 

Mayor Arrigo provided the following information to the City Council: 

 

The Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center building at 25 Winthrop Ave was officially designated an 

emergency cooling and warming center in 2021. This year, we will be utilizing ARPA funds to 

facilitate an emergency warming center in the building.  In anticipation of the questions you will 

likely receive from residents, please find some additional information below.   

  

Population Served:  The target population for the Emergency Warming Center is the 

unsheltered who don’t have a safe, warm place to go in freezing winter temperatures. Those 

include residents that lose their power/heat during inclement weather.   

 

Housing Families: Housing Families Inc. is a nonprofit organization that operates in the Greater 

Boston area and has been working with Revere to achieve the goal of making the Emergency 

Warming Center a safe and well-run operation.  Housing Families Inc. responded to an RFP that 

was put out by the City of Revere this fall to operate the Emergency Warming Center.  

 

Additional Details:  

· The Emergency Warming Center is not a shelter.  There are no beds.  This is simply a 

space for people who are unsheltered to come at night to stay warm.    

· We have been working closely with City agencies and departments (Fire, Police, 

Elder Affairs, Building and Health Department) and will continue to collaborate 

moving forward.   

· Operations planning occurred with the input of Housing Families Inc., Revere Public 

Health Department, and the Revere Substance Use and Homelessness Initiatives 

Office.      

· The Warming Center will run from January 14th - March 31st and provide a safe, 

temporary space for unsheltered homeless individuals 7pm-7am. The Warming 

Center will be staffed from 5pm-8am seven days per week and can accommodate up 

to 15 guests per night.   

· The daily operations of the Rosetti-Cowan Senior Center will not be impacted by the 

Emergency Warming Center. Additionally, the space used on the second floor will be 

professionally cleaned and disinfected on a daily basis. Those utilizing the Warming 

Center will not have access to the first floor of the building.   

 

Several members of the Senior Center addressed the City Council in opposition to the use of the 

Senior Center as an emergency warming center. 

 

Maureen 

Frank Schettino 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 9

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 9, 2023 

  

Beverly Forgione 

Lucretia 

Frank Sarro 

Joanne Woods 

Dorothy D'Italia 

 

The seniors do not feel that an emergency warming center at the Senior Center is an appropriate 

location for fear of the spread of diseases especially Covid.  They expressed concerns over 

security and ability of the operator to disinfect the large bocce court area in a relatively short 

period time.  In response to the concerns expressed by the seniors addressing the Council, 

Councillor Rizzo offered the following verbal motion:  That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate an alternative location for the emergency warming center. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 23-009 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate an alternative location for the emergency warming center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 2] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

NAYS: Serino, Silvestri 

Motions 

 8 23-004 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor be requested 

to establish lines of communication with the City Council regarding 

motions that have been approved and subsequently signed by the Mayor.  

The City Council is not provided with any updates concerning approved 

motions and must re-file motions at the request of their constituents due to 

the lack of response from the Mayor's Office. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 9 23-005 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor instruct the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance within the City's purview and jurisdiction to 

regulate the use of drones in the City of Revere to the best of the City's 

legal ability.  The rationale behind drafting such an ordinance would be to 

ensure public safety given that Amazon has begun deliveries via drones in 

two cities in California and Texas over the holidays, with plans to expand 

use of drone delivery throughout the country in due time. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 10 23-006 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor be requested to 

direct the City Solicitor or outside legal counsel to address the City 

Council relative to the property status of 585 North Shore Road.  The 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 9

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 9, 2023 

  

same motion was submitted on August 22, 2022 and approved by the 

Mayor on September 7, 2022.  To date, the City Council has not received 

any response regarding this matter. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 23-007 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the DPW 

to repair several sections of fencing that have been damaged or removed at 

the following locations on Mills Avenue:  at River Avenue, at Frank 

Avenue, and 31 Mills Avenue.  This motion is filed in accordance with 

Rule 37.  Residents already filed 311 requests for this work in early 

summer 2022. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:27 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 9

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



*The City Council President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all City Council Sub-Committees. 

 

2023 City Council Sub-Committees 
 

Appointments & Personnel 
Administration Committee   

Ways and Means Committee 

Councillor Cogliandro, Chairman   Councillor Visconti, Chairman 

Councillor Morabito   Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Novoselsky   Councillor Powers 

Councilor Serino   Councilor Silvestri 

Councillor Visconti   Councillor Zambuto 

      

Economic Development & 
Planning Committee   

Youth & Parks and Recreation 
Committee 

Councillor Serino, Chairman   Councillor Cogliandro, Chairman 

Councilor McKenna   Councillor Morabito 

Councillor Morabito   Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Rizzo   Councilor Visconti 

Councillor Visconti   Councillor Zambuto 

Public Works Committee   Zoning Committee 

Councillor Novoselsky, Chairman   Councillor Zambuto, Chairman 

Councillor Cogliandro   Councilor Novoselsky 

Councillor McKenna   Councillor Powers 

Councillor Rizzo   Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Zambuto   Councillor Visconti 

      

Elder Affairs Committee   Legislative Affairs Committee 

Councillor Powers, Chairwoman   Councillor Morabito, Chairman 

Councilor McKenna   Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Morabito   Councillor Powers 

Councillor Rizzo   Councillor Serino 

Councilor Silvestri   Councillor Silvestri 

Veterans Affairs Committee   Public Safety Committee 

Councillor McKenna, Chairman   Councillor Rizzo, Chairman 

Councillor Novoselsky   Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Powers   Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Rizzo   Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Serino   Councillor Zambuto 

Health & Human Services 
Committee     

Councillor Silvestri, Chairman     

Councillor Cogliandro     

Councillor Powers     

Councillor Serino     

Councillor Visconti     

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
3C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lS
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eL

is
t 

 (
23

-0
10

 :
 2

02
3 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
-C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ss

ig
n

m
en

ts
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

60
S

h
ir

le
yA

ve
n

u
e 

 (
23

-0
11

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 6

0 
S

h
ir

le
y 

A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

60
S

h
ir

le
yA

ve
n

u
e 

 (
23

-0
11

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 6

0 
S

h
ir

le
y 

A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

60
S

h
ir

le
yA

ve
n

u
e 

 (
23

-0
11

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 6

0 
S

h
ir

le
y 

A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

60
S

h
ir

le
yA

ve
n

u
e 

 (
23

-0
11

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 6

0 
S

h
ir

le
y 

A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lC
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

_B
O

H
_B

io
sa

fe
ty

A
p

p
ro

va
l  

(2
3-

01
2 

: 
B

O
H

 A
p

p
ro

ve
s 

B
io

sa
fe

ty
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



9.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



9.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 B

IO
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 U

S
E

 O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
E

D
 B

IO
L

O
G

IC
A

L
 A

G
E

N
T

S
- 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

23
-0

12
 :

 B
O

H
 A

p
p

ro
ve

s



10.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



11.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
1-

23
-2

3 
 (

23
-0

14
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

3)



12.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ea
n

 H
ar

ri
s 

(A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

15
 :

 D
ea

n
 H

ar
ri

s 
(A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



12.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ea
n

 H
ar

ri
s 

(A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

15
 :

 D
ea

n
 H

ar
ri

s 
(A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



13.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

la
ir

e 
In

ze
ri

llo
 (

A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

16
 :

 C
la

ir
e 

In
ze

ri
llo

 (
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



13.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

la
ir

e 
In

ze
ri

llo
 (

A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

16
 :

 C
la

ir
e 

In
ze

ri
llo

 (
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



14.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

et
h

 R
h

o
ad

es
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

17
 :

 S
et

h
 R

h
o

ad
es

 (
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
))



14.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

et
h

 R
h

o
ad

es
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

17
 :

 S
et

h
 R

h
o

ad
es

 (
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
))



15.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
) 

(w
it

h
 R

es
u

m
e)

  (
23

-0
18

 :
 S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



15.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
) 

(w
it

h
 R

es
u

m
e)

  (
23

-0
18

 :
 S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



16.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

sh
a 

W
at

er
h

o
u

se
 (

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

19
 :

 A
sh

a 
W

at
er

h
o

u
se

 (
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



16.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

sh
a 

W
at

er
h

o
u

se
 (

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

19
 :

 A
sh

a 
W

at
er

h
o

u
se

 (
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



17.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

-L
o

an
 O

rd
er

s-
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

-W
at

er
 S

ew
er

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
26

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al



17.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

-L
o

an
 O

rd
er

s-
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

-W
at

er
 S

ew
er

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
26

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al



17.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

-L
o

an
 O

rd
er

s-
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

-W
at

er
 S

ew
er

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
26

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al



17.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

-L
o

an
 O

rd
er

s-
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

-W
at

er
 S

ew
er

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
26

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jan 9, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 9, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. 23-010 : 2023 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments
	a. 2023CityCouncilSubCommitteeList

	4. 22-328 : Northeast Regional Vocational School Projects

	Public Hearings
	5. 22-351 : An Ordinance Further Amending Meeting Times for Governmental Bodies
	6. 23-011 : National Grid Petition - 60 Shirley Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGridPetition60ShirleyAvenue


	Executive Session in response to Council Order 22-246
	7. The City Council will vote to enter into Executive Session pursuant to purpose No. 1 of the OML to discuss the reputation, character, physical condition, or mental health of Police Chief David Callahan.

	Executive Session in response to Council Order 22-246
	8. The City Council will vote to enter into Executive Session pursuant to purpose No. 3 of the OML to discuss the City's litigating position in the case of Griffin v. Massachusetts Civil Service Commission et al.

	Communications
	9. 23-012 : BOH Approves Biosafety Regulations
	a. CouncilCommunication_BOH_BiosafetyApproval
	b. REGULATIONS ON BIOSAFETY AND THE USE OF REGULATED BIOLOGICAL AGENTS- City of Revere

	10. 23-013 : Long Range Financial Planning Presentation (CFO)
	a. CFO Long Range Financial Planning Presentation 1-19-23

	11. 23-014 : RHS Project Update January 23, 2023
	a. Revere High School Project Update Cover Letter 1-23-23

	12. 23-015 : Dean Harris (Affordable Housing Trust Fund)
	a. Appointment of Dean Harris (AHTF) (with Resume)

	13. 23-016 : Claire Inzerillo (Affordable Housing Trust Fund)
	a. Appointment of Claire Inzerillo (AHTF) (with Resume)

	14. 23-017 : Seth Rhoades (Planning Board)
	a. Appointment of Seth Rhoades (Planning) (with Resume)

	15. 23-018 : Samantha Woodman (Conservation Commission)
	a. Appointment of Samantha Woodman (Conservation) (with Resume)

	16. 23-019 : Asha Waterhouse (Public Art Commission)
	a. Appointment of Asha Waterhouse (Public Art) (with Resume)

	17. 23-026 : Loan Orders - FY2023 Capital Improvements - Water/Sewer
	a. CFO-Loan Orders-FY2023 Capital Improvements-Water Sewer Enterprise Fund


	Motions
	18. 23-020 : Rule 18 - Communications Regarding RHS Schematic Design
	19. 23-021 : Renovate Senior Center Stairs
	20. 23-022 : Work Order - Pick Up Trash on Lucia Avenue
	21. 23-023 : Public Records Request RE Schematic Design Figures
	22. 23-024 : Informational Session Regarding Coyotes
	23. 23-025 : Traffic Commission - Resident Parking Enforcement Hours


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jan 9, 2023 6:00 PM
	3.a · 2023CityCouncilSubCommitteeList
	6.a · PH.NationalGridPetition60ShirleyAvenue
	9.a · CouncilCommunication_BOH_BiosafetyApproval
	9.b · REGULATIONS ON BIOSAFETY AND THE USE OF REGULATED BIOLOGICAL AGENTS- City of Revere
	10.a · CFO Long Range Financial Planning Presentation 1-19-23
	11.a · Revere High School Project Update Cover Letter 1-23-23
	12.a · Appointment of Dean Harris (AHTF) (with Resume)
	13.a · Appointment of Claire Inzerillo (AHTF) (with Resume)
	14.a · Appointment of Seth Rhoades (Planning) (with Resume)
	15.a · Appointment of Samantha Woodman (Conservation) (with Resume)
	16.a · Appointment of Asha Waterhouse (Public Art) (with Resume)
	17.a · CFO-Loan Orders-FY2023 Capital Improvements-Water Sewer Enterprise Fund


